MULLETT TOWNSHIP

CHEBOYGAN, MI • EST 1917

MULLETT TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING FOR APRIL 8, 2024 6:30 PM AT EAST MULLETT TOWNSHIP HALL

The Mullett Township Board of Trustees met at the East Mullett Township Hall, Indian River, MI, 49749 at 6:30 PM on April 8, 2024. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM with the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. Members present were Supervisor Laz Surabian, Clerk Denise Ackerman, Treasurer Brenda Bowes, Trustee Brett Lindgren, and Trustee Mike Goerke. Also present were Mullett Township Assistant Fire Chief Brian Coffell, Deputy Clerk Joyce Stroman, and County Commissioner Ron Williams. There were no constituents present.

Public Comment was opened at 6:32 PM and closed at 6:32 PM with no comments.

Brett Lindgren made a motion, with support by Mike Goerke, that the agenda be approved. The motion passed.

Mike Goerke made a motion, with the support of Brett Lindgren, that the minutes of the March 11, 2024, meeting be approved. The motion passed.

Brett Lindgren made a motion, with support by Mike Goerke, that we pay the bills. The motion passed.

REPORTS:

The Treasurer's Report for March 2024 is summarized as follows:

General Fund 101 \$1,060,100.95 Fire Fund 206 \$1.037,386.74 Liquor Fund 212 \$1,303.36 Street Light Fund 219 \$12,524.96 Library Fund 271 \$4,386.71 Tax Fund 703 \$363.96

TOTAL ALL FUNDS: \$2,116,065.68

A motion was made by Brett Lindgren, supported by Mike Goerke, that the Treasurer's report be accepted and filed. Motion passed.

The Clerk's Expenditure Report for March 2024 is summarized as follows:

General Fund 101\$36,964.59Fire Fund 206\$57,490.17Liquor Fund 212\$161.48Street Light Fund 219\$954.66Library Fund 271\$4,315.15

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: \$99,886.05

A motion was made by Brett Lindgren, supported by Mike Goerke, that the Clerk's report be accepted and filed. Motion passed. The Treasurer reported to the Clerk that all accounts were balanced for the month of March.

•

Mullett Township Assistant Fire Chief Brian Coffell made the monthly Fire Report for Topinabee Fire Department, reporting 5 runs – 4 fire & 1 EMS for March: 4 in Mullett Township, 0 in Burt Township and 1 Mutual Aid. He also reported 1 fire run for the East Mullett Fire Department in March.

OLD BUSINESS

- **Topinabee Boat Launch:** Laz Surabian made a motion, with support by Mike Goerke, that the Board authorize Brett Lindgren to spend up to \$6000 to repair and fortify the dock at the launch for the upcoming fishing season. The motion passed.
- **Town Hall Rental Fees:** Brenda Bowes made a motion, with support from Mike Goerke, that the new Town Hall Rental Policy go into effect May 1, 2024. The motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS

- Brett Lindgren made a motion, with support by Brenda Bowes, that the Township use Managed Print Services
 from Williams Office Equipment for a new multi-function copier system at a cost of \$65 per month. The motion
 passed.
- Resolution No. 2024-08: Mullett Township, Cheboygan County Resolution to Adopt Millage Renewal
 Proposals was offered by Supervisor Laz Surabian and seconded by Trustee Mike Goerke to renew the general
 operating expenses millage of 1.00 mills and the fire protection and equipment renewal of 1.50 mills for four
 years, 2025 through 2028 inclusive. By roll call vote the resolution was adopted. The ayes were: Laz Surabian,
 Denise Ackerman, Brenda Bowes, Mike Goerke, and Brett Lindgren. There were no nays.

Call to the public was offered at 8:10 PM with no comments. Motion to adjourn was offered by Brett Lindgren, with support by Brenda Bowes, at 8:12 PM. The motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,
Denise Ackerman
Mullett Township Clerk
www.mullett-townshipmi.gov